

## Mapping of Ministries/ Departments of Govt. of India, with Departments of Govt. of Punjab.

S.NO.	MINISTRIES/DEPARTMENTS OF GOVERNMENT OF INDIA  (WITH WEBSITES)	NODAL DEPARTMENTS IN THE STATE OF PUNJAB  (WITH WEBSITES)	NODAL OFFICER OF THE DEPARTMENT IN THE STATE OF PUNJAB (NAME/DESIGNATION/ TELE. NUMBERS- OFFICE, RESIDENCE & MOBILE AND E-MAIL ID)	NODAL OFFICER IN THE PUNJAB BHAWAN (NAME/DESIGNATION/ TELE. NUMBERS- OFFICE, RESIDENCE & MOBILE AND E-MAIL ID)
1	2	3	4	5
1	Department of Agriculture & Cooperation  Website:  <b>www. agricoop.</b>	Agriculture  Email.ID:fcd@punjab.gov.in	<b>S.Mangal Singh Sandhu, Director, Agriculture, 2601567 (O) 98140-38659</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
2	Department of Agriculture Research & Education  Website:  <b>www. dare.nic.in</b>	Agriculture  Email.ID:fcd@punjab.gov.in	<b>S.Mangal Singh Sandhu, Director, Agriculture, 2601567 (O) 98140-38659</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
3.	Department of Fertilizers  Website:  <b>www.fert.nic.in</b>	Agriculture  Email.ID:fcd@punjab.gov.in	<b>S.Mangal Singh Sandhu, Director, Agriculture, 2601567 (O) 98140-38659</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <a href="mailto:kmbaruah@yahoo.com">kmbaruah@yahoo.com</a>

4	Department of Animal Husbandry & Dairying  Website: <b>www.dahd.nic.in</b>	Animal Husbandry & Dairying  Email.ID fcah@punjab.gov.in	<b>Dr. Harjinderjit Singh Sandha, Director, Animal Husbandry,</b> <b>2701324(o)</b> <b>2611139(R)</b> <b>98151-70643</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <a href="mailto:kmbaruah@yahoo.com">kmbaruah@yahoo.com</a>
5	Ministry of Civil Aviation  Website: <b>www.civilaviation.nic.in</b>	Civil Aviation  Email.ID secy.ca@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Gaggandip Singh Brar, Director, Civil Aviation</b> <b>2707608(o)</b> <b>2724092(R)</b> <b>98158-00008</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaias@hotmail.com">sivaias@hotmail.com</a>
6	Cabinet Secretariat  Website: <b>www.cabsec.gov.in</b>	Coordination  Email.ID secy.cor d@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Inderjit Singh Sandhu, Special Secy, Coordination,</b> <b>2740603(o)</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaias@hotmail.com">sivaias@hotmail.com</a>
7	Ministry of Culture  Website: <b>www.indiaculture.nic.in</b>	Culture  Email.ID: pstcam @punjab.gov.in	<b>Dr. Karamjit Singh Sra, Director, Culture Affairs.</b> <b>2694889(o)</b> <b>4625872 (R)</b> <b>98140-85872</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.-244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <a href="mailto:pikugoel@gmail.com">pikugoel@gmail.com</a>
8	Ministry of Drinking Water & Sanitation  Website: <b>www.ddws.gov.in</b>	Drinking Water & Sanitation  Email.ID secy.wss@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. R.L. Kauldhar, Chief Engineer, Water Supply and Sanitation.</b> <b>0175 -2212039 (o)</b> <b>98144-02326</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <a href="mailto:kmbaruah@yahoo.com">kmbaruah@yahoo.com</a>
9	Department of Disinvestment	Finance	<b>S. Jaspal Singh, Director, Disinvestment.</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner,

	Website: <b>www.divest.nic.in</b>	: Email.ID psf @punjab.gov.in	<b>2727411(o)</b> <b>98767-28481</b>	Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
10	Ministry of Finance qw Website: <b>www.finmin.nic.in</b>	Finance : Email.ID psf@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Jaspal Singh,</b> <b>Director,Disinvestment.</b> <b>2727411(o)</b> <b>98767-28481</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
11	Department of Public Enterprises Website: <b>www.dpe.nic.in</b>	Finance (Directorate of Disinvestment) Email.ID: psf@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Jaspal Singh,</b> <b>Director,Disinvestment.</b> <b>2727411(o)</b> <b>98767-28481</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
12	Ministry of Consumers Affairs, Food & Public Distribution Website: <b>www.fcamin.nic.in</b>	Food & Civil Supplies Email.ID: secy.fs@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Satwant Singh</b> <b>Johal,Director,Food &amp; Civil</b> <b>Supplies,</b> <b>2702012(0)</b> <b>81461-00016</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaias@hotmail.com">sivaias@hotmail.com</a>
13	Ministry of Food Processing Industries Website: <b>www.mofpi.nic.in</b>	Food & Civil Supplies Email.ID: Secy.fs@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Satwant Singh</b> <b>Johal,Director, Food &amp;</b> <b>Civil Supplies,</b> <b>2702012(0)</b> <b>2626151 (R)</b> <b>81461-00016</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
14	Ministry of Environment & Forests	Forests : Email.ID fcf@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. H.S.Gujral,Principal</b> <b>Chief Forest Conservator</b> <b>of Forest.</b> <b>2298004 (o)</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845

	Website: <b>www.envfor.nic.in</b>		<b>2715000(R) 98140-2-0341</b>	Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaia@hotmail.com">sivaia@hotmail.com</a>
15	Electronic Governance Division Website: <b>www.deity.gov.in</b>	Governance Reforms Email.ID: secy.gr@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. B. Purushartha, Director,Governance Reforms, 94170-22005</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaia@hotmail.com">sivaia@hotmail.com</a>
16	National Informatics Centre Website: <b>www.indiaimage.nic.in</b>	Governance Reforms Email.ID: secy.gr@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. B. Purushartha, Director,Governance Reforms, 94170-22005</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaia@hotmail.com">sivaia@hotmail.com</a>
17	Indian Computer Emergency Response Team Website: <b>www.cert-in.org.in</b>	Governance Reforms Email.ID secy.gr@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. B. Purushartha, Director,Governance Reforms, 94170-22005</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaia@hotmail.com">sivaia@hotmail.com</a>
18	Department of Administrative Reforms & Public Grievances Website: <b>www.darpg.nic.in</b>	Governance Reforms Email.ID secy.gr@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. B. Purushartha, Director,Governance Reforms, 94170-22005</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <a href="mailto:bhattdc1947@gmail.com">bhattdc1947@gmail.com</a>
19	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare Website: <b>www.mohfw.nic.in</b>	Health & Family Welfare Email.ID pshfw@punjab.gov.in	<b>Dr. J.P.Singh, Director, Health and Family Welfare 2600455(o) 98720-74403</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <a href="mailto:bhattdc1947@gmail.com">bhattdc1947@gmail.com</a>

20	Ministry of Human Resource Development  Website: <b>www.mhrd.gov.in</b>	Higher Education  Email.ID: pshe@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Jaswinder Singh, Director Public Instructions, (College) 2704431 (o) 98885-28270</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
21	Department of Official Language  Website: <b>www. dol.nic.in</b>	Higher Education  : Email.ID pshe@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Jaswinder Singh, Director Public Instructions, (College) 2704431 (o) 98885-28270</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
22	Ministry of Defence  Website: <b>www.mod.nic.in</b>	Home  Email.ID: psh@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. S.S.Saini, Director General of Police, 2743272 (o) 2548888 (R) 98880-77999</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <b>sivaiaas@hotmail.com</b>
23	Ministry of External Affairs  Website: <b>www. meaindia.nic.in</b>	Home Email.ID psh@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. S.S.Saini, Director General of Police, 2743272 (o) 2548888 (R) 98880-77999</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <b>sivaiaas@hotmail.com</b>
24	Ministry of Home Affairs  Website: <b>www. mha.gov.in</b>	Home  Email.ID psh@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. S.S.Saini, Director General of Police, 2743272 (o) 2548888 (R) 98880-77999</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <b>sivaiaas@hotmail.com</b>
25	Ministry of Law & Justice  Website:	Home  Email.ID: psh@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. S.S.Saini, Director General of Police, 2743272 (o) 2548888 (R)</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521

	<b>www. lawmin.nic.in</b>		<b>98880-77999</b>	Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
26	Ministry of Minority Affairs  Website:  <b>www. minorityaffairs.gov.in</b>	Home Email.ID : psh@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. S.S.Saini, Director General of Police, 2743272 (o) 2548888 (R) 98880-77999</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
27	Ministry of Corporate Affairs  Website:  <b>www. mca.gov.in</b>	Industries  : Email.ID psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
28	Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises  Website:  <b>www. msme.gov.in</b>	Industries  Email.ID: psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
29	Ministry of Mines  Website:  <b>www.mines.nic.in</b>	Industries  Email.ID: psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
30	Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas  Website:	Industries  Email.ID: psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986

	<b>www.petroleum.nic.in</b>			e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
31	Ministry of Steel  Website:  <b>www.steel.nic.in</b>	Industries  Email.ID: psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
32	Ministry of Textiles  Website:  <b>www.texmin.nic.in</b>	Industries  Email.ID: psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
33	Department of Chemicals & Petrochemicals  Website:  <b>www.chemicals.nic.in</b>	Industries  Email.ID: psic @punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
34	Department of Heavy Industries  Website:  <b>www.dhi.nic.in</b>	Industries  Email.ID psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
35	Ministry of Commerce & Industry  Website:	Industries  Email.ID: psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains, Director, Industries and Commerce, 2701214(o) 98761-40171</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128



	(i) <b>www.commerce.nic.in</b> (ii) <b>www.dipp.nic.in</b> (for industry)			Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
36	Ministry of Information & Broadcasting  Website: <b>www.mib.nic.in</b>	Information & Public Relations  Email.ID: psipr@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. D.S. Mangat,</b> <b>Director,Information &amp; Public Relations</b> <b>2740265 (o)</b> <b>2648644 (R)</b> <b>94170-79777</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaia@hotmail.com">sivaia@hotmail.com</a>
37	Department of Telecommunications  Website: <b>www.dotindia.com</b>	Industries  Email.ID: psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains,</b> <b>Director, Industries and Commerce,</b> <b>2701214(o)</b> <b>98761-40171</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaia@hotmail.com">sivaia@hotmail.com</a>
38	Department of Posts  Website: <b>www.indiapost.gov.in</b>	Industries  Email.ID : psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains,</b> <b>Director, Industries and Commerce,</b> <b>2701214(o)</b> <b>98761-40171</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <a href="mailto:bhattdc1947@gmail.com">bhattdc1947@gmail.com</a>
39	Directorate of Standardisation, Testing & Quality Control  Website: <b>www.stqc.gov.in</b>	Industries  Email.ID psic@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Sukhjeet Singh Bains,</b> <b>Director, Industries and Commerce,</b> <b>2701214(o)</b> <b>98761-40171</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaia@hotmail.com">sivaia@hotmail.com</a>
40	Ministry of Water Resources	Irrigation  Email.ID	<b>S. Amarjit Singh Dullet,</b> <b>Chief Engineer,Canals,</b> <b>2549130 (o)</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL),



	Website: <b>www.wrmin.nic.in</b>	: psip@punjab.gov.in	<b>2736181 (o)</b> <b>97790-00108</b>	Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
41	Ministry of Labour & Employment  Website: <b>www.labour.gov.in</b>	Labour  Email.ID  <a href="mailto:lc@punjab.gov.in">lc@punjab.gov.in</a> ps website not available.	<b>S. Prabhjot Singh Mand,</b> <b>Labour Commissioner,</b> <b>2704847 (o)</b> <b>2271150 (R)</b> <b>98140-48928</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
42	Ministry of Housing & Urban Poverty Alleviation  Website: <b>www.mhupa.gov.in</b>	Local Bodies  Email.ID: secy.lg@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. A.K. Sinha, Director,</b> <b>Local Govt.</b> <b>2728241 (o)</b> <b>94177-85559</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
43	Ministry of Urban Development  website: <b>www.urbanindia.nic.in</b>	Local Bodies  Email.ID secy lg@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. A.K. Sinha, Director,</b> <b>Local Govt.</b> <b>2728241 (o)</b> <b>94177-85559</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
44	Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs  website: <b>www.moia.gov.in</b>	NRI Affairs  Email.ID  Website:cnri.pb@gmail.com	<b>Sh.Ramesh Kumar Ganta,</b> <b>Commissioner,NRI's</b> <b>2742787 (o)</b> <b>2624930 (R)</b> <b>94172-27684</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaias@hotmail.com">sivaias@hotmail.com</a>

45	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs website: <b>www.mpa.gov.in</b>	Parliamentary Affairs Email.ID secy.pa@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. Balwant Singh , Deputy Secretary, Parliamentary Affairs, Balwant1303 @yahoo.com 2740611 Extn. 4768 (o) 98786-62176</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
46	Department of Pensions & Pensioners Welfare website: <b>www.persmin.nic.in</b>	Personnel Email.ID secy.pga@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. Arun Sekhri , Spl.Secretary, 2740215 (o) 2669410 (R) 98722-21702</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
47	Department of Personnel & Training website: <b>www.persmin.nic.in</b>	Personnel Email.ID secy.pga@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. Arun Sekhri , Spl.Secretary, 2740215 (o) 2669410 (R) 98722-21702</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
48	Staff Selection Commission website: <b>www.ssc.nic.in</b>	Personnel Email.ID secy.pga@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. Arun Sekhri , Spl.Secretary, 2740215 (o) 2669410 (R) 98722-21702</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
49	Planning Commission website: <b>www.planningcommission.nic.in</b>	Planning Email.ID psplanning@punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. P.K. Kaushal, Director, Planning, 2710646 (o) 2678254 (R) 9876451855</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
50	Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation	Planning Email.ID	<b>Sh. P.K. Kaushal, Director, Planning, 2710646 (o)</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/

	website: <b>www.mospi.nic.in</b>	psplanning@punjab.gov.in	<b>2678254 (R)</b> <b>9876451855</b>	Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
51	Department of Atomic Energy website: <b>www.dae.gov.in</b>	Power Email.ID psip@punjab.gov.in	<b>Er. K.D. Chaudhary,Chairman-cum.M.D.Pb.State Power Corpn.2212005 (o)</b> <b>0175-2206414</b> <b>96462-00014</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
52	Ministry of Coal website: <b>www.coal.nic.in</b>	Power Email.ID psip@punjab.gov.in	<b>Er. K.D. Chaudhary,Chairman-cum.M.D. Pb.State Power Corpn.</b> <b>2212005 (o)</b> <b>0175-2206414</b> <b>96462-00014</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaiaas@hotmail.com">sivaiaas@hotmail.com</a>
53	Ministry of Power website: <b>www.powermin.nic.in</b>	Power Email.ID psip@punjab.gov.in	<b>Er. K.D. Chaudhary,Chairman-cum.M.D. Pb.State Power Corpn</b> <b>2212005 (o)</b> <b>0175-2206414</b> <b>96462-00014</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaiaas@hotmail.com">sivaiaas@hotmail.com</a>
54	Ministry of Railways website: <b>www.indianrailways.gov.in</b>	P. W. D. Email.ID secy.pw@punjab.gov.in	<b>Er. R.P. Singh, Chief Engineer,PWD(B&amp;R)</b> <b>0175-2362545 (o)</b> <b>2260266 (R)</b> <b>98144-59466</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaiaas@hotmail.com">sivaiaas@hotmail.com</a>
55	Ministry of Road Transport & Highways website: <b>www.morth.nic.in</b>	P. W. D. Email.ID secy.pw@punjab.gov.in	<b>Er. R.P. Singh, Chief Engineer,PWD(B&amp;R)</b> <b>0175-2362545 (o)</b> <b>2260266 (R)</b> <b>98144-59466</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>

56	Ministry of Rural Development website: <b>www.rural.nic.in</b>	Rural Development & Panchayat Email.ID secy.pw@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Balwinder Singh Multani, Director, Rural Development and Panchayats,</b> <b>5063522 (o)</b> <b>2625314 (R)</b> <b>94170-30033</b>	Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, IAS, Principal Resident Commissioner(IL), Office-011-23387532 Resi. -011026193128 Mob- 098995 57421 e-mail: <b>kmbaruah@yahoo.com</b>
57	Ministry of Panchayati Raj website: <b>www.panchayat.gov.in</b>	Rural Development & Panchayat Email.ID secy.rdp@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Balwinder Singh Multani, Director, Rural Development and Panchayats,</b> <b>5063522 (o)</b> <b>2625314 (R)</b> <b>94170-30033</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <b>sivaias@hotmail.com</b>
58	Ministry of Earth Sciences website: <b>www.moes.gov.in</b>	Science & Technology Email.ID secy.te@punjab.gov.in	<b>Dr. Babu Ram, Member Secretary, Pb. Pollution Control Board.</b> <b>2215802 (o)</b> <b>98788-44400</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
59	Ministry of New & Renewable Energy website: <b>www.mnes.nic.in</b>	Science & Technology Email.ID :secy.te@punjab.gov.in	<b>Dr. Babu Ram, Member Secretary, Pb. Pollution Control Board.</b> <b>2215802 (o)</b> <b>98788-44400</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
60	Ministry of Science & Technology website: <b>www.dst.gov.in</b>	Science & Technology Website: secy.te@punjab.gov.in	<b>Dr. Babu Ram, Member Secretary, Pb. Pollution Control Board.</b> <b>2215802 (o)</b> <b>98788-44400</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>

61	Department of Space website: <b>www.isro.gov.in</b>	Science & Technology Email.ID : secy.te @punjab.gov.in	<b>Dr.Babu Ram, Member Secretary, Pb. Pollution Control Board.</b> <b>2215802 (o)</b> <b>98788-44400</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
62	Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment website: <b>www.socialjustice.nic.in</b>	Social Security Email.ID : psss @punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Gurkirat Kirpal Singh, Director, Social Security, Women &amp; Child Dev.</b> <b>2602627 (o)</b> <b>2625847 (R)</b> <b>94633-00503</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
63	Ministry of Women & Child Development website: <b>www.wcd.nic.in</b>	Social Security Email.ID : psss @punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Gurkirat Kirpal Singh, Director, Social Security, Women &amp; Child Dev.</b> <b>2602627 (o)</b> <b>2625847 (R)</b> <b>94633-00503</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>
64	Ministry of Tourism website: <b>www.tourism.gov.in</b>	Tourism Email.ID pstcam@punjab.gov.in	<b>Dr. Karamjit Singh Sra, Director, Culture Affairs.</b> <b>2694889(o)</b> <b>4625872 (R)</b> <b>98140-85872</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <b>sivaias@hotmail.com</b>
65	Ministry of Shipping website: <b>www.shipping.nic.in</b>	Transport Email.ID pstpt@punjab.gov.in	<b>S. Mandeep Singh, Director, Transport.</b> <b>2704790 (o)</b> <b>2646996 (R )</b> <b>98155-00515</b>	Smt. Anita Goel, Deputy Resident Commissioner, Office-011-23385431-39/ Extn.- 244 Resi – 011-24106586 Mob- 09716600005 e-mail: <b>pikugoel@gmail.com</b>

66	Ministry of Tribal Affairs website: <b>www.tribal.nic.in</b>	Welfare Email.ID : pswscbc @punjab.gov.in	<b>Sh. H.S. Nanda, Director, Welfare of SC/BC, 2600588 (o) 2222714 (R) 98888-81001</b>	Shri D.C. Bhatt, Deputy Resident Commissioner. Office- 011-23382273 Resi - 011-22710521 Mob - 09868856986 e-mail: <b>bhattdc1947@gmail.com</b>
67	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports website: <b>www.yas.nic.in</b>	Youth Affairs Email.ID :secy.yh. @punjab.gov.in	<b>Smt. Hirdepal , Director, Youth Services, 2603379 (o) 2538700 (R ) 98880-61700</b>	Shri K. Siva Prasad, IAS, Resident Commissioner, Office – 011-23383804 Resi - 011-26864845 Mob. - 09873291190 e-mail: <a href="mailto:sivaiaas@hotmail.com">sivaiaas@hotmail.com</a>

NOTE :1. At Sl. No. 1, in col. 1, read as “DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & COOPERATION” instead of Department of Cooperation mentioned in GAD (General Coordination) letter No. 12/71/2012- GC (5)/9543, dated 16.07.2012.

2. At Sl. No. 9, in col. 1, read as “DEPARTMENT OF DISINVESTMENT” instead of Ministry of Disinvestment mentioned in GAD (General Coordination) letter No. 12/71/2012- GC (5)/9543, dated 16.07.2012.



<b>S.No.</b>	<b>Smt. Kalpana Mittal Baruah, PRC (IL)</b>	<b>Sh. K. Siva Prasad Resident Commissioner</b>	<b>Sh. D. C. Bhatt Dy. Resident Commissioner</b>	<b>Smt. Anita Goel Dy. Resident Commissioner</b>
1.	D/o Agriculture & Cooperation	M/o Civil Aviation	M/o Health & Family Welfare	M/o Culture
2.	D/o Agriculture Research & Education	Cabinet Secretariat	M/o Human Resource Development	D/o Disinvestment
3.	D/o Fertilizers	Dte. Of Standardisation, Testing & Quality Control	D/o Official Language	M/o Finance
4.	D/o Animal Husbandry & Dairying	M/o Consumers Affairs, Food & Public Distribution	M/o Law & Justice	Deptt. Of Public Enterprises
5.	M/o Food Processing Industries	M/o Environment & Forests	M/o Minority Affairs	M/o Steel
6.	M/o Drinking Water & Sanitation	Electronic Governance Division	M/o Petroleum & Natural Gas	M/o Housing & Urban Poverty Alleviation
7.	M/o Corporate Affairs	National Informatics Centre	D/o Heavy Industries	M/o Urban Development
8.	M/o Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises	Indian Computer Emergency Response Team	D/o Posts	Planning Commission
9.	M/o Textiles	M/o Youth Affairs & Sports	D/o Administrative Reforms & Public Grievances	M/o Statistics & Programme Implementation
10	D/o Chemicals & Petrochemicals	M/o Defence	M/o Labour & Employment	M/o Women & Child Development
11.	M/o Commerce & Industry	M/o External Affairs	M/o Parliamentary Affairs	M/o Shipping
12.	M/o Water Resources	M/o Home Affairs	D/o Pensions & Pensioners Welfare	M/o Mines
13.	M/o Rural Development	M/o Information & Broadcasting	D/o Personnel & Training	
14		D/o Telecommunications	Staff Selection Commission	
15		M/o Overseas Indian Affairs	D/o Atomic Energy	
16		M/o Coal	M/o Road Transport & Highways	
17		M/o Power	M/o Earth Sciences	
18		M/o Railways	M/o New & Renewable Energy	

19		M/o Panchayati Raj	M/o Science & Technology	
20.		M/o Tourism	D/o Space	
21			M/o Social Justice & Empowerment	
22			M/o Tribal Affairs	